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G.

GADBROOK-FARM, an extensive farm, in the de-
lightful village of Betchworth, 43 miles E.S.E. from
Dorking.

GADWICK-FARM, a handsome ancient mansion and a
farm, near the River Mole, in the parish of Charlwood,
5% miles 8. from Reigate, on the left of the road from
thence to Brighton, nearly opposite to Kimberham-park,
the property and residence of John Sharp, Esq.

GANDER'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Reigate,
half-a-mile 8.W. from the town.

GARBOROUGH - HOUSE, a spacious and elegant
mansion, with extensive gardens and pleasure grounds,
walled and beautifully ornamented with trees and water,
a quarter of a mile W. of the town of Ewell, and 153
S. from London, through which passes the road from
London through Epsom, to Dorking and Guildford ; the
seat of Lady Barrott.

In these grounds arises the spring by which they are
watered, being equally singular for its strength and
crystaline appearance ; which, besides adding ornamen-
tally to these premises, is here immediately applied to
useful purposes, in turning the machinery of several
mills, and forms a river, which flows through Epsom-
court meadows, and discharges itself into the Thames at
Kingston, turning the machinery of other mills in its
course.

GARRET, in the parish of Banstead, on the left of the
road from London, through Sutton and Reigate, to
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Brighton, half-a-mile 8. S.W. from the village, and 15
S. from London ; a handsome mansion, the seat of ——
Archibald, Esq.

GARBET-FARM, a farm in the southerly part of the
parish of Ockley, bordering on Sussex, O miles 5. from
Dorking.

GARSTON, in tae parish of Wonersh, 6 miles S.8.E.

from Guildford.

GARSTON-HALL, in the parish of Coulsdon, between
the roads from London, through Godstone and Reigate,
to Brighton, 5} miles S. from Croydon, and 153 S. from
London; a handsome house, the residence of John
Hitchins, Esq.

GARSTON-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chobham,
6 miles S.W. from Chertsey-Beomond.

GASTON-FARM, a farm in the parish of Esher, ad-
joining to West-end-common, 5 miles S.W. from
Guildford.

GASTON-HOUSE, in the parish of B]etchihgley, 20
miles 8. from London; a handsome house, the pro-
perty of Sir William Clayton, and the present residence
of the Rev. H. Poynder, rector of Horne.

GATE-HOUSE, an extensive farm, in the parish of
Godstone, 5 miles S. from the village, on the east side
of the road to Brighton.

GATTON, aborough in the hundred of Reigate, 2} miles
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N.E. from Reigate, and 18 miles S. from London;
containing, by the census of 1821, 23 houses, and 135
inhabitants. Although now so small a village, it was
once a very considerable town, and is supposed to have
been a Roman station : it has seut members to parlia-
ment ever since the reign of Henry the Sixth ; they are
returned hy the constable, who is annually chosen at the
lord of the manor’s court by seven electors. The church
is a small low building. Gatton is situated on an emi-
nence, on the range of hills on the north side of Holmes-
dale, through which, in a valley, at Merstham, passes
the London and Brighton roads, on the easterly side
of Gatton, towards which, and southerly towards Rei-
gate, the sloping hill is almost covered with woods and
park, presenting a conspicuous display of most beautiful
scenery, in the elegant seats of Gatton-park and Upper-
Gatton, &e. (whick see.) The living is a rectory, value
9l 2s. 8d. in the patronage of Sir Mark Wood, Bart. ;
incumbent, Rev. William Paget.

GATTON-LODGE, in the parish of Gatton, a handsome
residence of 8ir George Wood.

GATTON-PARK, or LOWER-GATTON, in the parish
of Gatton, an elegant and spacious modern mansion,
delightfully sitnated ; in a very extensive park, in which
are fine woods and rows of stately trees, highly orna-
mental, and of great extent; on the south-east side
of a commanding eminence, on the right of the road
from London, through Croydon, and on the left of that
through Sutton to Reigate and Brighton, 18 miles S.
from London ; having on the south Holmesdale, and on
the north a part of the chain of hills extending parallel
to that valley, from Dorking to the borders of Kent:
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and at the foot of the eminence a lake of about 40 acres,
stocked with various water fowl, and two well-planted
islands ; the seat of Sir Mark Wood, Bart.

See UrPER-GATTON—KEW-LoDGE—and NUuTWOOD.

GERMANY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst,
7 miles S.W. from Dorking.

GIG’S-HILL, in the parish of Thames-Ditton, 2} miles
5.8.W. from Kingston, and 123 W. S.W. from London ;
a handsome villa residence of John Sudlow, Esgq.

GILDABLES, a farm in the parish of Limpsfield, the
property of the Trustees of the College at Croydon,
9 miles E.S.E. from Croydon.

GIPSEY-HOUSE, an elegant small house, in the ham-
let of Norwood and parish of Lambeth, 6% miles S. from
London-bridge ; the seat of Waring, Esq.

GIVONS-GROVE, a handsome mansion, situated in the
parish of Letherhead, 1 mile 8. from the village, and
193 S.S.W. from London, between Letherhead and
Dorking ; possessing all the varieties of beautiful scenery
in hills and dales, parks and woods, and the River Mole;
the seat of Henry Bolton, Esq. lord of the manor of
Letherhead.

GODALMING, the name of a hundred at the south-
western point of the county, on the borders of Sussex,
by which it is bounded on the south; by the hundred of
Godalming, on the east; and by those of Farnham west,
and Woking south. [For the parishes contained in this

I



———t—e v

114 SURREY.

hundred, see the general description of the county,
preceding the alphabetical.]

GODALMING, a market town and parish in the hundred

of Godalming, 4 miles 8.5.W. from Guildford, and 34
S.8.W. from London; containing, by the census of
1801, 474 houses, and 3405 inhabitants, of whom 582
families were returned as being employed in various
trades, &c. Population in 1811, 3548; and in 1821,
4,098. It is delightfully situated in a valley, by the side
of the River Wey; where that river, which is navigable
to London, divides itself into several small streams ; the
waters abound with good fish, particularly pike. The
church is a neat building, with a high and handsome
spire; besides which, here are a quakers’ meeting-bouse,
two chapels for dissenters, a good charity-school, and on
the common a hospital, endowed for 10 old men. The
parish is divided into nine tithings: the town is governed
by a warden and eight assistants, with a bailiff. Tt has
several manufactories for weaving stockings, and one for
the patent fleecy hosiery, and some coarse woollens are
manufactured here; but these trades are all, latterly,
declined. On the river are a grist-mill, two paper-mills,
and three corn mills. The market is on Saturday: fairs
13th February, and 10th July. The living is a vicarage,
value 230, 17s. 11d. in the patronage of the Earl of
Radnor; incumbent, the Rev. Robert Ekins. In this
neighbourhood are many elegant seats, mentioned under
their respective names. In the town are many respect-
able residents.

GODLEY and CHERTSEY, the name of a hundred,

being the north-western point of the county, divided on
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the N. from Berks, Bucks, and Middlesex, by the
Thames, and bounded on the west and south by the
hundred of Woking, and on the east by Elmbridge.
[For the parishes contained in this hundred, see the
general description of the county, preceding the
alphabetical.]

GODSTONE, a parish in the hundred of Tandridge, 63
miles E. from Reigate, and 19} S. from London ; con-
- taining, by the census of 1801, 183 houses, and 1081
inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 1156; and of 1821,
1210 inhabitants. The church is on an eminence, at a
distance from the principal part of the village. The
living is a vicarage, value 9 11s. 53d. ; patrons, Thomas
Boone, Esq. and Son. The road from London, through
Croydon, to Brighton, divides into two branches at
Smitham-Bottom, near Croydon; and one passes through
this place, and the other through Reigate. The Green,
which is surrounded by neat houses, being the principal
part of the village, is pleasantly situated in Holmesdale,
having the chain of hills bounding it and that valley, on
the north, under which stands the Rookery, one of the
prineipal seats here (which see.) The parish is narrow,
but extends parallel with Tandridge parish, north and
south, about 12 miles, having the elegant seats of
Marden-park at its northerly extremity, and of Felbridge-
park for its southerly; comtaining many extensive farms:
and in the parish and neighbourhood there are many
elegant seats, mentioned under their respective names.
In the village, not so mentioned, are handsome houses,
the residences of Charles Newberry, Esq., D. Muaile
Getting, Esq., and others.

GOLDS-FARM, a farm in the parisi”of Godstone,” s
12
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miles 8. from Godstone-green, on the west side of the
road to Brighton.

GOMSHALL, a number of houses in the parish of Shere,
6 miles E. from Guildford.

GOOSE-GREEN, a number of neat detached houses, in
a pleasant neighbourhood, in the hamlet of Peckham.
See PECKHAM, &ec.

GOSDEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chidding-
fold, 4 miles E. from Haslemere, on the borders of
Sussex.

GOSDEN-HOUSE, in the parish of Shalford, 2} miles
S. from Guildford; a handsome house and grounds, the
property of Sparkes, Esq., and the present resi-
dence of —— Farmer, Esq.

GRAFFHAM-FARM, an extensive farm, with a very
good house, in the parish of Dunsfold, near which passes
the road from Guildford to Brighton, and the Junction
Canal, 5 miles 8. from Guildford; the residence of
Mr. Agar.

GRANGE, a handsome ancient house, and an extensive
farm, on the north-west side of the Castle, near Farnham,
a quarter of a mile from the town.

GRANTS-FARM, in the parish of Limpsfield, 4 miles
E. from Godstone.

GRAVEL'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst, 73
miles S.W. from Dorking.
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GRAY’S-WOOD, and GRAY'S-WOOD-COMMON,
adjoining to each other, at the junction of the parish of
Witley, with those of Haslemere and Chiddingfold, on
the road from Godalming to Haslemere, three quarters
of amile N, from Haslemere, near which are good houses
of Miss Perry, Mr. Mellish, and Mr. Bishop, the last
having very handsome pleasure-grounds, &c.

GREAT-BOOKHAM.—Se¢e BooKHAM,

GREAT-FOSTER-HOUSE, in the parish of Egham,
1 mile south from Egham, and 19 W.8.W. from Lon-
don, a long-established large house for the reception of
lunatics, under the joint care of eminent surgeons, viz.
Mr. Chapman, of Windsor ; Mr. Furnawell, of Egham ;
Mzr. Somers, of Chertsey; and another.

GREAT-LODGE, in Richmond-park. See RicHMOND
and RICHMOND-PARK.

GREAT-MANOR-HILL, a farm in the parish of Cran-
ley, 7 miles S. 8. E. from Guildford.

GREAT-MINTERS-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Leigh, 4 miles S.W. from Reigate.

GREAT-ROKE, a farm in the parish of Coulsdon, 3}
miles S. from Croydon.

GREAT-SOMERSBURY, a farm in the parish of Ew-
hurst, 93 miles S.W. from Dorking.

GREAT-TANGLEY-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Shalford, 3 miles S. E. from Guildford.



118 SURREY.

GREAT-WIGGY, a farm in the parish of Reigate, 2
miles S. E. from the town.

GREAT-WILDWOOD, a farm in the parish of Alfold,
' 10 miles S S. E. from Guildford.

GREAT-WOODCOT-FARM. See Woopcor-FARM
(GREAT.)

GREENIN’S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Charlwood,
7 miles S.W. from Reigate.

GBEENLAN DS, in the parish of Caterham, 8 miles south

from Croydon, and 18 south from London, the residence
of Mr. Buxton. :

GREEN’'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Frensham, ad-

Joining Frensham Upper Common, 5 miles N.W. from
Haslemere.

GREENWOOD-LODGE, in the parish of Putney,
8 miles S.W. from London-bridge, on a pleasmg emi-
nence, near to the elegant villages of Roehampton and

Wimbledon, and to Richmond-park, a spacious elegant
mansion, with beautiful pleasure-grounds, plantations,
&c. the seat of Sir Thomas Harvie Farquhar, Bart.

GROVE, (The) in the parish of Dorking, three-quarters
of a mile north from the town, towards Mickleham, and
22 miles 5. S.W. from London, in the valley at the foot of
Box-hill, adjoining to the river Mole; on the left of the
road from London to Dorking; a thatched cottage, al-
most hidden from view in beautiful gardens, built hy
a Mr. Reeves, some time since the resldence of the

SURREY. 119

Marquis of Wellesley, and now the residence of Miss
Singer.

GROVE-COTTAGE, in the parish of Walton-on-Thames,
63 miles west from Kingston, and 163 W.S.W. from
London, a handsome modern villa residence, with

neat pleasure-grounds and plantations, of Thomas
Blair, Esq.

GROVE-COTTAGE, in the parish of Woking, 5 miles
north from Guildford, a neat residence of Mr. Sparks.

GROVE-FARM, a farm in Smitham-hottom, in the pa-
rish of Coulsdon, 31 miles 8. S.W. from Croydon.

GROVE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chertsey Beo-
mond, three-quarters of a mile west from the town.

GROVE-HOUSE (in Ewell.) Se¢ EWELL-GROVE.

GROVE-HOUSE (in Epsom.) See Epsom GROVE
House.

GROVE-HOUSE, in the parish, and near to the town, of
Kingston, a quarter of a mile south from Kingsto}l, and
123 miles W.S.W. from London-bridge, the residence
of My. Fasset.

GROVE-HOUSE, in the hamlet of Frimley, 10 miles
N. from Fareham, and 30 W.S.W. from London,
the property of —— Knight, Esq. near Windsor, and
the present residence of Mr. Wm. Russell.

GROVE-HOUSE, in the parish of Croydon, 4 miles north
from that town, and 6 miles south from London-bridge,
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a handsome dwelling-house, the residence of Myr. Ni-
cholas Palmer.

GROVE-HOUSE, a handsome house, in the hamlet of
Lower Tooting, 63 miles 8. S.W. from London, the re-
sidence of —— Freeman, Esq.

GROVE-HOUSE, in the parish of Clapham, between St.
Paul’s church and Clapham-common, 4} miles W. S.W.
from London-bridge, a spacious mansion, the residence
of Charles Elliott, Esq.

GROVE-HOUSE, in the parish of Mitcham, a quarter
of'a mile south from the village, and 81 S.S. W. from Lon-
don, an elegant mansion, formerly the residence of Lord
Clive, and now the seat of Henry Hoare, Esq. Banker.

GUILDFORD, a borough and market-town, consisting
of 3 parishes, in the hundred of Woking, 30 miles S.W.
from London; containing, by the census of 1801, 464
houses and 2634 inhabitants, viz. 1242 males and 1392
females, of whom 495 families were returned as being
employed in various trades, &c. Population in 1811,
2084; and, in 1821, 3161. It is pleasantly situated on
the side of a chalk hill, on the hanks of the river Wey;
was anciently a royal town, and has often been the resi-
dence of our monarchs. Part of the remains of its castle
are still visible, especially the square tower or keep,
which has been a place of great strength, though history
does not inform us by whom it was built. The tower fell
down in 1700. Here are also some remains of a palace
of great extent, and from the various ruins of foundations
that have been dug up, the greater part of the declivity
of the hill on the east side of the Wey, appears to have
been once occupied hy buildings. Trinity church, which
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fell down in 1740, has been since rebuilt of brick. Here
were formerly two monasteries, the remains of one of
which became the property of Lord Onslow, and is still
inhabited, part of it affording accommodation for the
Judges during the assizes, and part of it is converted
into a boarding-school. The structure is gothic. Here is
an elegant town-hall and council-chamber. The town was
first incorporated by Henry I. The corporation consists
of a mayor, 7 magistrates, and about 20 bailiffs, who
hold a court every three weeks, and the mayor, recorder,
and two of the bailiffs, are justices of the peace for the
corporation and liberties of Stoke above Bar; the mayor
also continues in his commission for a year after his
mayoralty expires. It sends two members to parliament,
and the mayor is the returning officer. Guildford gives
title of Earl to the family of North. The grammar-
school is an elegant gothic structure, and is handsomely
endowed. In 1789, a county hall was built in this parish,
together with suitable offices, at the expense of Lords
Onslow and Grantley, adjoining to which was also built,
in the sdine year, a very commodious playhouse. The
clothing-trade, which was once very considerable here,
has declined. On the Merrow downs, near the town, is a cir-
cular race-course, where a plate of 100 guineas value, left
by King William ITT. is annually run for in the Whitsun-
week, at which time there are also three subscription plates
run for, exclusive of private matches. In a spacious cockpit
near this spot, the diversion of cock-fighting is pursued
every forenoon on the racing days. These diversions are
often brilliantly attended, and the town is crowded with

* numerous visitants. The river Wey was made navigable

to Guildford about the year 1656, by which the parish and
town carry on a considerable trade in corn, malt, beer,
&ec. to the metropolis. In the neighbourhood of Guild-
ford the country is pleasantly varied by hills and valleys.
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The valley through which the river Wey flows, is a fine
valley ; and the part of it extending from Pepper Har-
row, where is the seat of Lord Middleton, upwards
of 5 miles 8. W. from Guildford, to the commencement
of the parish of Wioking, about 4 miles N.W. from Guild-
ford, contains a number of seats and beaufiful grounds,
and between Godalming and Guildford is of considerable
breadth, having on each side high hills and hanging
woods; and on the north-east side of Guildford are the
fine grounds of Stoke-park and Sutton-place, and others.
There is also a beautiful valley on the right of the road
to Dorking, particularly near the village of Albury. The
road from Guildford to Farnham is very picturesque,
running elong a ridge of high chalky hills, not much
wider than the road itself, from which are very extensive
prospects. The market is on Saturday, and is well sup-
plied. The fairs are on the 4th of May, 2d of Octo-
ber, and the 22d of November, The churches of St.
Mary and St. Trinity are rectories, united, in the pa-
tronage of the crown, the former valued at 121 5s. 5d.,
the latter at 11/, 11s. Incumbent for both, Rev. James
Weller, D.D. St. Nicholas is arectory, value217.0s. 10d.
in the patronage of the Dean of Sarum. Incumbent the
Rev. Edward Fulham.

In this parish and neighbourhood there are many ele-
gant seats, mentioned under their respective names, and
in the town are handsome residences, too numerous for
insertion here. Amongst which are those of J. B. Shrubb,
Esq.; Caleb Woodyer, Esq.; and Francis Skurrey, Esq.

GUILHAM'S-LODGE, in the parish of Cuddington,
9 miles S.E. from Ewell, and 153 S. from London,
the property of William Northey, Esq. of Woodcote-
park, let along with the manor farm to, and the latter
being the residence of Mr. Robert Lewin.
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HALE, in the parish of Farnham, 1 mile N.E. from
that town; a small neat villa residence of James
Smithers, Esq.

HALI.E, a hamlet or tything to the parish of Farnham,
1 mile N. E. from the town.

HALE-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish of Nut-
field, 8 miles E. 8. E. from Reigate ; the property .of the
Devisees of the late Mr. Russell of Reigate, and the
present residence of Mr. Dives, owner and occupier of
King’s-mill and Barnets-farms, in the same parish,

See SOUTH-HALE.

HALFPENNY-FARM, a farm in the parish of St,
Martha, 2} miles S. E. from Guildford.

HALING-GROVE, in the parish of Croydon, 1} miles
S. from that town; between that and the Woodcot-
downs; pleasantly situated near the beautiful grounds of
Haling-park ; a very handsome modern villa residence
of Mr. Charles Bleaden, of the City of London Tavern.

HALING-PARK, 1 mile S. from the town of Croydon,
and 11°8. from London-bridge; a spacious and elegant
mansion, and a park, the latter containing within its
pales about 100 acres of rich land, beautifully situated in
the westerly side of the road from London through Croy-
don to Brighton, ornamented with fine trees, and gently
sloping to that road, at the commencement of the valley,
which stretches along the side of the Woodcot-downs,
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having the high grounds of Coombe-house and Sander-
stead on the east; being one of the many elegant seats
in the neighbourhood of Croydon; the property of
Hammond, Esq., and the present residence of Charles
Burnet, Esq.

HALIL-FARM, in the parish of Oxted, a rather extensive
farm, 9 miles E. from Reigate.

HALL-GROVE, in the parish of Windlesham, on the
left of the road from London to Portsmouth, 1 mile from
Bagshot; a handsome mansion, with extensive planta-
tion; the residence of Mrs. Birt.

HALLOO-FARM, a farm in the parish of Woldingham,
6 miles S.S. E. from Croydon.

HALL-PLACE, in the parish of Merrow, near the church,
¢ miles E. N. E. from Guildford, on the left of the road
from thence through Epsom to London; a handsome

Tinker, Esq.

modern residence of

HAM, a hamlet to the parish of Kingston, in the hundred

of Kingston, between Richmond and Kingston, 2 miles,

8. from the former, and 14 N. from the latter, and 11
W.S.W. from London. Containing, by the census of
1801, 105 houses, and 557 inhabitants ; and by the census
of 1821, 157 houses, and 961 inhabitants. It is beauti-
fully situated on the banks of the Thames, the country
on the sides of that river here being ornamented with
extensive parks, woods, and groves, adjoining to the
elegant village of Petersham, and the unequalled grounds
of Ham-house. Here are many handsome seats. Besides
those mentioned under their respective names; the fol-
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lowing, viz.: on and near to Ham-common, a mansion
of Admiral Sir John Sution; the Rev. Hoare ;
Myrs. Cotton; Captain Pownall; a handsome house,
the property of General Eden, and the present residence
of Mrs. Barrett; Samuel Nicholson, Esq.; a mansion,
which was the residence of the late Lord Torrington;
General Forbes; Capt. Halliday ; Fitzwilliam Henry
Barnard, Esq.; Major Hooks; Sir Everard Holme;
Rev. Joseph France; Mrs. M. Grove; John Charles
Girardot, Esq.; General Blatchford; Mrs. Goold-
ing, &ec.

HAMBLEDON, a parish in the hundred of Godalming,
3} miles S. from Godalming, and 87 S.8.W. from Lon-
don. Containing, by the census of 1801, 53 houses, and
459 inhabitants; and by the census of 1811, 384; and
of 1821, 381 inhabitants. The church is a very ancient
small building. The living is a vicarage; value, 6. 7s.
11d.; patron, Earl of Radnor; incumbent, Hon. J. P.
Bouverie; and is discharged from the payment of first-
fruits and tenths. This is a parish wholly agricultural,
and has a considerable quantity of wood-lands, which
are cut for fuel, and some barren heaths and hills.

HAMBLEDON- HURST, a common, with scattered
houses, in the parish of Hambledon.

HAMBLEY-HOUSE, in the parish of Streatham, 63}
miles 8. from London-bridge; an extensive and respect-
able academy for gentlemen, by Mr. Wilson.

HAM-FARM, a farm in the parish of Croydon, near the
borders of Kent, 3 miles E. from Croydon.
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HAM-HOUSE, a very spacious ancient mansion, with
deep areas and extensive terraces, and ascents by steps;
built in the year 1610, for the residence of Henry, then
Prince of Wales; pleasantly situated on the Thames,
in Petersham, 1} miles S.8.W. from Richmond, and 11}
W.S.W. from London; having extensive walled gar-
dens and grounds, the latter being rich and of exquisite
verdure, close by the side of the river, with most heauti-
ful and extensive walks and drives in extended shaded
avenues of lofty trees. This was the place of retirement
of James II., when the Prince of Orange came to Eng-
land ; and from which he escaped to France: and here
are portraits of him and of Charles I. and II., and a
great number of paintings by Vandyke and other eminent
masters; and some very ancient furnituve, said to be
preserved from the time of James the Second’s residence
here. It isthe seat of the Dowager Countess of Dysart.
On' the roof of the house was a barrack for 300 soldiers,
converted by the late Earl of Dysart into'rooms for the
domestics of his guests.

HAM-LODGE, a villa residence of Captain Halliday,
nephew of Lady Dysart, and brother to Admiral Tal-
mash ; adjoining to the beautiful grounds of Ham-house.

HAMPTON-LODGE, in the parish of Seal, 4} miles
E. from Farnham, and 63 W. from Guildford, on the
north side of the road between those towns; a handscine
mansion ‘with pleasure plantations, &e.; the seat of —
Long, Esq.

HARBROOK-FARM, a farm in the parish of Thantes-
Ditton, 5 miles 8.8.W. from Kingston.
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HARDEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Merstham, 6
miles 8.8.W. from Croydon.

HARDWICK-COTTAGE, on Wimbledon-heath, in the
parish of Wimbledon, 8 miles 8. W. from London-bridge,
near the elegant villages of Roehampton, Putney, &e.,
and near Richmond-park ; small and handsome ; the pro-
perty of Mr. Handferd, and the present residence of
William Cole, Esq.

HARDWICK-COURT, an ancient farm, in the parish
of Chertsey-Beomond, 1 mile S.W. from that town, at
which place the courts are holden, and tenants attend
who perform suit and service, &e.

HARE-STEWS, a farm in the parish of Caterham,
8 miles S, from Croydon.

HARRISON’S-FARM, and LOWER-HARRISON'S-
FARM, extensive farms in the parish of Nutfield, 5
miles S.8. E. from Reigate.

HARROWSLEY-GREEN, a farm in the detached

part of the parish of Horne, 53 miles S.S.E. from
Reigate,

HARTLEY-FARM, in the parish of Coulsdon, a very
good house, with plantations, &e., 44 miles S. from
Croydon, and 144 S. from London, the residence of
Mr. Crow.

HARTSWOOD, a handsome house, with plantations and
an extensive farm, in the detached part of the parish of
Buckland, 13 miles S. from Reigate, on the right of the
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road from thence to Brighton; the property and residence
of William Clutton, Esq.

HARTWOOD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Newdi-
gate, 63 miles S.E. from Dorking, and 7 8.W. from
Reigate.

HASCOMB, a parish in the hundred of Blackheath,
2} miles S.E. from Godalming, 364 S.W. from Lon-
don, and 23 W. of the road from Guildford to Brighton
and the Junction-canal. Containing, in 1801, 54 houses,
and 225 inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 264 in-
habitants; and by the census of 1821, 253 inhabitants.
It is situated at the bottom of a valley, under a hill which
commands a very extensive prospect, and on the top of
which are the vestiges of a square Roman encampment.
The living is a rectory; value, 6. 9s. 9d.; patron, Sir
J. Morshead, Bart.; incumbent, Rev. E. Morshead.
This parish is chiefly agricultural, and contains a good
deal of wood-lands, from which are obtained considera-
ble quantities of brushwood for fuel.

HASCOMB-PLACE, in the parish of Hascomb; an ex-
tensive ancient mansion, out of repair; the property of
Godman, Esq., or of —— Austin, Esq., of Shal-

ford, in the care of a servant.

HASLEMERE, a borough and market town in the parish
of Chiddingfold, in the hundred of Godalming, 9 miles
5.8.W. from Godalming, and 43 5.8.W. from London,
Containing, by the census of 1801, 132 houses, and 642
inhabitants ; by the census of 1811, 756 inhabitants; and
by the census of 1821, 887 inhabitants. It is a very an-
cient borough by prescription, and has sent members to
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Parliament ever since the reign of Edward TV., who are
chosen by a bailiff and the holders of burgage tenures:
the bailiff is the returning officer, and the voters are
ahout 60, who are under the influence of the Earl of
Lonsdale. This borough is said to have been purchased
by the late Earl of Lonsdale, for 24,0001, of Messrs.
Leach and Chandler, an apothecary and lawyer in the
neighbourhood, who bought it on speculation, and cleared
about 60001 by it. It is said formerly to have had five
parish churches, although it is now only a chapel to the
mother church of Chiddingfold; incumbent, the rector
of Chiddingfold. Its market is on Tuesday, and its fairs
13th May and 26th September.

This town is situated at the extremity of the county,
bordering on Sussex and a part of Hants, on the line of
telegraphs between London and Portsmouth. The neigh-
bourhood is chiefly agricultural and on the easterly side,
contains a considerable quantity of wood-lands and wastes;
towards Farnham are great tracts of unenclosed com-
mon, with large sheets of water, in which are stored fish,
and in the neighbourhood is a quantity of game. The
seats here are not numerous. In the town is a handsome
residence of Barrington Price, Esq.

HATCHAM, in the hundred of Brixton, at the south-

eastern extremity of the county, on the banks of the
Thames, 5 miles E.S.E. from London-bridge, between
Peckham, the extremity of the parish of Camberwell,
and Deptford ; is a hamlet of, and adjoins to, the latter.
Population included in Deptford. Here is a busy scene
of road, this being a great thoroughfare, and in the imme-
diate neighbourhood are an immense number of elegant
little villas. From hence to London, upwards of 4 miles,
is an almost regular continuation of building by the side
K
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of the roads ; and towards the south, on thelittle elevations
and descents of green hills and pleasant vales, is displayed a
variety of taste and elegance in the selection of situation
and. the architectural construction of the villas, which re-
minds the traveller of the approach to, and of the com-
mercial extent of, the great Metropolis; whilst, with a
pleasing view to the eye, he contemplates the number
of these total retirements or occasional rural retreats for
relaxation from its bustle. This hamlet contains many
such villas too numerous for insertion here, or for being
separately distingused, though it is only the commence-
ment of a neighbourhood still more full of them. Here
are residences of Timothy Stanfield, Esq., an elegant
house, tastefully ornamented with pleasure-grounds, shrub-
beries, &e. ; William Holcomb, Esq., the like ; also of Ri-
chard Edmunds, Esq. ; of the late John Varnham, Esq. ;
and some others mentioned under their respective names.

HATCHAM-HOUSE, in the hamlet of Hatcham, near
Deptford and Greenwich, Kent; 5 miles E. S.E. from
London-bridge ; an extensive mansion; the residence of
Mrs. Hardcastle.

HATCH-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chertsey-Beo-
mond, three-quarters of a mile S. E. from the town.

HATCHFORD, in the parish of Cobham, 9 miles S.W.
from Kingston, and 21 S.W. from London, on the left
of the road from London to Guildford, and in the line of
telegraphs between London and Portsmouth ; a handsome
mansion and lawn, &ec.; the seat of Miss Saltenstall.

HATCH-GATE, a farm in the parish of Horley, 51 miles
S. from Reigate. :
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HATCHLAND, in the parish of East-Clandon, on the
north side of the road from Guildford through Epsom to
London, 43 miles E.N.E. from Guildford, and 25}
S.8.W. from London; a handsome mansion, with an
extensive park, finely ornamented with trees; the seat of
George Holme Sumner, Esq.

HATTON-HILL-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish
of Windlesham, 63 miles S.W. from Egham.

HAXTED—EAST, a farm in the parish of Lingfield,
7% miles N. E. from East-Grinsted, Sussex.

HAXTED-MILL, and FARM, in the parish of Ling-
field, 7 miles N. E. from East-Grinsted.

HAXTED—WEST, a farm in the parish of Lingfied,
7% miles N, E. from East-Grinsted.

HAYWOOD-LODGE, in Cobham.—See MILLFIELD-
COTTAGE,

HAZLE-HALL, an ancient house and farm, in the parish
of Ewhurst, near Hurtwood-common, 7 miles E.S. E.
from Guildford.

HAZLEWOOD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chipsted,
5 miles 8.8.W. from Croydon.

HEADLEY, a parish in the hundred of Copthorne, 4
miles 8. from Epsom, and 18 S.S.W. from London;
situated on an eminence on the southerly side of the
chain of hills, commencing with Box-hill, near Dorking,
and extending eastwardly to the borders of Kent, bound-

K 2
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ing Holmesdale southwardly ; commanding views of the
pleasant country near Epsom and Ewell, &c. Contain-
ing, by the census of 1801, 33 houses, and 217 inhabit-
ants; and by the census of 1811, 220; and of 1821, 184
inhabitants. On the borders of this parish, near Lether-
head-downs, hath been traced the Roman highway from
London to Dorking. The living is a rectory; value,
8l. 7s. 6d.; in the patronage of the Honourable G.
Howard; incumbent, Rev. Lewis Sneyd.

HEADLEY-COURT, a farm in the parish of Headley,
4 miles S.S.W. from Epsom.

HEADLEY-HOUSE, in the parish of Headley, an ele-
gant and extensive mansion, with pleasure- grounds,
plantations, &ec.; pleasantly situated on am eminence,
commanding fine prospects, 33 miles 8. from Epsom,
and 18 8.8.W. from London; the seat of Phenix Lad-
broke, Esq.

HEADLEY-LODGE, on the east side of Headley-
common, from which there are extensive prospects, in
the parish of Headley, 5 miles 8. from Epsom, and 19
S. from London, on the road from thence through Sutton
to Dorking; a handsome modern mansion, with pleasure-
grounds and plantations ; the seat of Clear, Esq.

HEATH - COTTAGE, in the parish of Egham, near
Windsor Great-park; a villa residence of Captain Al-
borough Richardson.

HEATH-HALL, in the parish of Thursley, 6 miles S.W.
from Godalming; a handsome house, with an extensive
estate; the property and residence of John Knowles, Esq.

SURREY. 133

HEATH-HOUSE-FARM, an extensive farm adjoining
the Brighton road, in the parish of Charlwood, 6 miles
S. from Reigate.

HEBERS, a farm in the parish of Horley, 5} miles S.
from Reigate. -

HEDDICROFT, a farm in the parish of Stoke Dabernon,
3% miles W . from Epsom.

HEDGE-COURT, a farm in the parish of Horne, on the
borders of Sussex, 7 miles S. from Godstone.

HEDGWORTH-COTTAGE, in the parish of Horley,
6 miles S. from Reigate, on the road to Brighton; a
neat cottage residence of Mrs. Flint.

HENER-FARM, a farm of which the house is in the
parish of Nutfield, and the land principally in the parish
of Burstow, 5 miles E.S. E. from Reigate.

HENFOLD, in the parish of Capel, 6 miles S. from
Dorking; a handsome house and a farm, the property of
his Grace the Duke of Norfolk, and the present resi-

Enwyl, Esq.

dence of

HENFOLD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Capel, on
the boundaries of that parish and Newdigate, 44 miles
S. from Dorking.

HEN-HOUSE, a farm in the northerly part of the parish
of Ockley, 53 miles S. from Dorking.

HENLEY-PARK, in the parish of Ash, 5§ miles W.N.W.
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from Guildford; an elegant mansion, with an extensive
park, ornamented with fine rows of trees, and through
which flows the river Wey, by which it is watered,

forming large ponds, or sheets of water; the seat of
Henry Helsey, Esq.

HERMITAGE, in the parish of Walten-on-the-Hill, on
the south-east side of the road from London, through
Sutton and Walton, to Dorking, adjoining to Walton-
heath, on the chain of hills extending from near Dorking
to the borders of Kent, 5 miles S.S.E. from Epsom,
and 3§ N.N.W. from Reigate; a handsome modern
house, with plantations, &c. the seat of —— Hall, ‘Esg.

HERMITAGE, in the parish of Woking, 53 miles 8.8.E.
from Guildford ; a handsome ancient mansion (formerly

belonging to the family of Zouche), the residence of
Gates, Esq.

HERNE-HILL, situated in the parish of Lambeth, hun-
dred of Brixton, 4 miles S. from London-bridge, on the
road to Dulwich, between that village and Brixton-hill ;
an eminence, commanding prospects of the metropolis
and over the adjoining country, which contains, on all
sides, an immense number of modern villas, some very
extensive and elegant, and others smaller, being very
ornamental, displaying every variety of device possible
to be imagined in the construction of houses, and laying
out of pleasure-grounds, shrubberies and gardens. The
separate enumeration of so many residences as are
situated on this eminence, and pointing out the advan-
tages possessed by each, beyond others, is impossible.
Here are the following residences :—Commencing at the

southerly-side of Herne-hill, towards Brockwell-hall, and
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My, Davis. Out of the principal road, called South-
place, neat houses, Mr. Jones, Mr. Brasbred, Mr.
Kemp, Mr. Eames; an excellent house, fronting to-
wards Dulwich, Simpson, Esq., Mr. Lidster;
handsome house, Mr. Mawley; Mr. Woodings, Mr.
Sibbath, Myr. Middlecot, My. Lister, Mr. Langton,
Myr. Gooding, Mrs. M*George, Mr. Swan, Mr. Penton,

. Mr. Cohen, Mrs. Isaacs, Mr. Jones, Mr. Devose,
My. Hodges, Mr. Bignold, Mr. Albert, Rev. George
Clayton ; a large house, M. Swain, Esq.; another,
My, Fox ; another, Mr. Emmersley ; an excellent house, .
Myr. Prior ; Mr. Curtis, Mr. Chappel, David Gordon,
Esq. an elegant mansion and grounds; another,
Fisher, Esq.; Mr. Coles, Mr. Brownhill, Mr. Hoffman,
and others.

HERNS-HEAD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh,
1 miles S.W. from Reigate.

HERSHAM, a hamlet to the parish of Walton-on-Thames,
17 miles S.W. from London-bridge, through Kingston.
Population included in Walton. This place is lately
much improved by the erection of many handsome villas,
and is now a genteel retirement; and here are the resi-
dences of Captain Warner, Mr. Dowling, Mr. W hitaker,
My. Holme, Myr. Wiison, Mr. Thrapp, Mr. Stanley.
HEersaAM-GREEN, round which are many neat houses,
is part of this hamlet.

HERSHAM-FARM, afarm in the parish, 3 miles W.5.W.
from the town, of Chertsey-Beomond.

HEWITTS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horley, 5
miles 8.8.E. from Reigate.
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HICKLAND-FARM, a farm in the southerly part of the
parish of Abinger, 7 miles S.S.W. from Dorking.

HIDE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Frensham, 6 miles
8.W. from Godalming, and 6 S. from Farnham.

HIDE-STILE-FARM, an extensive farm in the parish
of Hambledon, 2 miles S. from Godalming.

HI1GHAMS, in the parish of Chobham, $4 miles E. from Bag-
shot, on the east of the road from London, through Bagshot,
to Portsmouth; a neat villaresidence of Terry, Esq.

HIGHFIELD-PLACE, in the parish of Frensham, on
the borders of Sussex and Hants, 3} miles S.8. E. {from
Farnham ; a handsome mansion, with plantations, &c.
the property of Davison, Esg. and the residence
of himself and —— Wood, Esq.

HIGH-HOUSE, in the parish of Thames-Ditton, on the
banks of the Thames, 2} miles S.W. from Kingston, and
143 W.S.W. from London ; an excellent mansion, the
seat of Lieutenant-General Stephenson.

HIGH-HUFFLES, a farm in the parish of Crauley, 7
miles 8. 8. E. from Guildford.

HIGHLAND-FARM, a farm in the parish of Lether-
head, near Headley, 4 miles S. S.W. from Epsom.

HIGH-LOXLEY, a farm in the parish of Dunsfold, 8
miles 8. from Guildford,

HIGH-TREES, a farm in the parish, and 1} miles E.5.E.
from the town of Reigate.
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HILL-BOTTOM, afarm in the parish, and near to the
town of Reigate.

HILL-FARM, (The) a farm in the parish of Betchworth,
4 miles E.N. E. from Dorking.

HILL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Effingham, 4 miles
W.N.W. from Dorking.

HILL-HOUSE, situate in the parish of, and near to,
Tooting, 6 miles 8.W. from London-bridge; a hand-
some house, the residence of Williamn Hobson, Esq.

HILL-HOUSE, a handsome house, in the northerly part
of the parish of Great Bookham, on the south-side of
the River Mole, 7 miles W. from Epsom, and 22
S.S.W. from London-bridge ; the property of Sir James
Langham, in the care of Mr. Dawes, his land-steward.

HILL-HOUSE, in the parish of Effingham, 1} miles S.
from the village, and from the road from Epsom to
Guildford (near Polsdon), 3} miles S.5.W. from Dork-

" ing, and 23 S.S.W. from London; an extensive hand-
some modern mansion, on an elevated situation, well
sheltered by trees, with a handsome approach by a road,
which, for the main distance from Effingham, is enclosed
by tall hedges and trees, the seat of Miles Stringer, Esq.

HILL-LANE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Charlwood,
7 miles S.8.W. from Reigate.

HILL-LODGE, situated half-a-mile 8. from Hill-
house, in the parish of Effingham (which see); a hand-
some modern villa residence of Captain Stringer.
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HINDHEAD, a heath or common, the summit of which
is of considerable altitude, lying principally in the parish
of Thursley, and the remainder in the adjoining parishes,
about 7 miles 8.W. from Godalming, and 3 miles S.8.E.
from Haslemere, on the road from London to Ports-
mouth, commanding very extensive prospects: on the
right of the road is an immense hollow space, or ravine,
something like the shape of a bowl, and called The
Devil's Punch Bowl. On the summit of the hill, oppo-
site to the ravine, there is a stone erected, giving an
account of a horrid murder committed on an unknown
sailor by three ruffians, whose names are mentioned, and

who were executed for the offence, and hung in chains
on the spot.

HOB’'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Tandridge, 4
miles S. S. E. from Godstone-green.

HOE-PLACE, in the parish, and adjoining to, the village
of Woking, 6 miles N. from Guildford; a spacious
handsome ancient mansion, with beautiful gardens and
pleasure-grounds, in which is erected a very high tower
for prospect, where died the Countess of Richmond,
mother to Henry VII. the last of the family of Planta-,
genet, now the residence of Henry Grant, Esq.

HOGS-BACK, a beautiful long ridge of chalk hill, nearly
6 miles in length, commencing about half-a-mile from
the town of Guildford, and extending westwardly in a
straight line towards Farnham, over which a fine road
between those towns passes, having a gentle ascent at
each end, by which is easily attained the summit of this
gentle eminence ; and the road being then for the whole
of its length quite flat, and of nearly equal breadth with
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the summit, affords views southwardly of a fine country,
extending from Guildford, past the town of Godalming,
to the pleasant villages of Compton and Pepper-
harrow, and also Puttenham and other villages, including
the valley there, through which flows the River Wey,
and northwardly views of the villages of Wanborough,
Ash, &c. and a considerable extent of country, and being
also very airy, affords a beautiful ride during the summer
mounths.

HOLDEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Stoke, nigh
Guildford, 14 miles N.N.E. from Guildford.

HOLE-FARM, (The) an extensive farm in the parish of
Reigate, 1} miles E. from the town.

HOLIDAY’S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horley,
4 miles 8.8.W. from Reigate.

HOLLAND-HOUSE, in the parish of Nutfield, near its
northern extremity towards Merstham, 34 miles E.N.E.
from Reigate, and 20 S. from London; a good house,
with pleasure grounds and plantations, the property of
the Devisees of the late Mr. Russell, who was an emi-

nent auctioneer at Reigate, and the present residence of
Richard Bush, Esq.

HOLLOWAY-HILL-COTTAGE, in the parish, and 1}
miles 8. from the town, of Chertsey, pleasantly situated
on Holloway-hill, near Botley-park ; a handsome villa
residence of Richard Griffith, Esq.

HOLLY-COTTAGE, in the hamlet of Norwood, and



140 SURREY.

parish of Camberwell, 61 miles 8.8.E. from London-
bridge ; a neat villa residence of My Benjamin Glover.

HOLME-CASTLE, a mansion beautifully situated - on
Richmond-hill, 10 miles W. 8. W. from London, possess-
ing every advantage of situation and beautiful scenery,
for which this place is celebrated; the residence of
William Pearce, Esq. (See the poetical description
given of it by Thomson, title, Richmond-Hill.)

HOLMESDALE-HOUSE, in the parish of, and adjoin-
ing to the village of Nutficld, on a gentle eminence, on
the south-side of Holmesdale, and the chain of hills by
which that valley is bounded on the north, 3} miles E,
from Reigate, and 21 S. from London; a handsome
modern mansion, with extensive grounds and plantations,
&ec. the seat of Thomas Budgen, Esq. :

HOLM-WOOD, in the parish of Dorking, 2} miles S.
from the town, on the east-side of Leith-hill; a number

of detached houses, amongst which is a handsome one
of William Willet, Esq.

HONIES-FARM, a farm in the parish of Chobham, 43
miles 8.W. from Chertsey-Beomond.

HOOKED-COMMON, a small common in the parish of
Charlwood, 4 miles S. from Reigate, over which passes

the road from Reigate to Brighton, and round which

are several detached, and some neat houses.

HOOKED-HOUSE, in the parish of Charlwood, 4}
miles S. from Reigate, on the road from thence to
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Brighton ; a good house, with pleasure-grounds, &c. the
residence of John Sanders, Esq.

HOOKER’S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 3
miles 8. W. from Reigate.

HOOK-FARM, afarm in the parish of Windlesham, 8
miles S.W. from Chertsey-Beomond.

HOOK-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh, 3} miles
S.W. from Reigate.

HOOK-HOUSE, a farm in the parish of Burstow, 53
miles S. E. from Reigate.

HOOK-STILE-FARM, a farm in the parish of Godstone,
3% miles S. from Godstone-green.

HOOK-WOOD, in the parish of Limpsfield, 3 miles W.
from Westerham, in Kent, and 19 S.S. E. from London;
a handsome mansion and grounds, the seat of Vincent

Hilton Briscoe, Esq.

HOOLEY-COTTAGE, a neat modern dwelling-house,
in the parish of Chipsted, 6} miles S.8.W. from Croydon,
on the west-side of the road from London, through
Croydon and Reigate, to Brighton ; the property of
Hylton Jolliffe, Esq. M. P. at present unoccupied.

HOOLEY-HOUSE, in the parish of Coulsdon, 54 miles
S.8.W.from Croydon, and155 S. from London, on the east
side of the road from London, through Croydon and Reigate
to Brighton; a handseme house, with pleasure-grounds,
shrubberies, gardens, &c., in a low situation, shaded by
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large trees, the residence of W. 8. Robinson, Esq. In
HooLy-LANE, is also the residence of William Wad-
dilove, Esq.

HOOPER’S-FARM, a farm, in the parish of Lingfield,
adjoining to Kent, 7 miles N.E. from East-Grinsted,

HOPPING'S-WOOD-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Kingston, 2} miles E. from the town.

HORLEY, a parish in the hundred of Reigate, 6 miles
S. from Reigate, and 27 8. from London, through which
passes the road from London, through Reigate, to
Brighton ; containing, by the census of 1801, 140 houses,
and 871 inhabitants ; by the census of 1811, 742 ; and,
by the census of 1821, 1063 inhabitants, chiefly occu-
pied in agriculture. The living is a vicarage, value
141. 1s, 04d. in the patronage of Christ’s-hospital; in--
cumbent, Rev. W. F. Frankiyn, D. D.

HORLEY-COURT-FARM, an extensive farm in the
parish of Horley, belonging to Christ’s-hospital, 5 miles
S. from Reigate.

HORLEY-LAND, a good house, and extensive farm, in
the parish of Horley, 63 miles S.8.E. from Reigate ;
the property and residence of Mr. Guyes.

HORLEY-LODGE, in the parish of Horley, 3} miles
S.S.E. from Reigate; a handsome house and grounds,
the residence of George Adams, Esq.

HORLEY-ROW, detached houses and a farm, in the
parish of Horley, 44 miles S. from Reigate.

SURREY. 143

HORNE, a parish in the hundred of Tandridge, on the
borders of Sussex, about 2 miles west of the road from
London, through Croydon and Godstone, to Brigh-
ton, 7} miles east from Reigate, and 24 south from
London ; containing, by the census of 1801, 86 houses
and 476 inhabitants; by the census of 1811, 521 in-
habitants ; and in 1821, 585 inhabitants. The living is a
rectory, value 41. 7s. 11d. ; patron Thomas Poynder, Esq.;
incumbent Rev. Henry Poynder. This parish is chiefly
agricultural, and the land is let at low rents. The soilis a
stiff clay of difficult tillage, and unproductive in dry sea-
sons, and the roads are bad.

HORNE-CASTLE, a farm in a detached part of the pa-
rish of Horne, between Burstow and Horley, 6 miles
S. 8. E. from Reigate.

HORNE COURT, an extensive farm in the parish of
Horne, the property of the trustees of a charity at Guild-
ford, 7 miles S. E. from Reigate.

HORNE-HOUSE,a good farm-house, with a farm, in the
parish of Horne, 74 miles S. E. from Reigate.

HORSELL. See HORSEHILL.

HORSEHILL, a parish in the hundred of Godley and
Chertsey, near which passes the Basingstoke canal, 63
miles north from Guildford, and 26 W.S.W. from Lon-
don; containing, in 1821, 90 houses and 617 inhabitants.
Tt is a perpetual curacy ; patron Earl of Onslow ; incumbent
Rev. H. Hammond. In this parish is a considerable extent
of common and barren land. The inhabitants are chiefly
occupied in agriculture.
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HORSEHILLS, a good house and farm, on the west
side of the Brighton road, in the parish of Horley,
4 miles south from Reigate, the property of Dr. Wise,
and the present residence of the Rev. James Hodson.

HORSLEY. Sec EasT HorsLEY. WEsT-HORSLEY.

HORSLEY-PARK, in the parish of ‘East-Horsley, an ex-
tensive and beautiful modern mansion, 63 miles E.N.E.
from Guildford, and 233 S.8.W. from London, with a
large paled park, the mansion having a southern aspect to
the road from Guildford, through Epsom, to London, from
which it is a pleasant distance, and to which it presents
an agreeable view; the seat of William Currie, Esq.

HORTON, scattered houses, in the parish of Epsom, 13

miles N.W. from that town.

HORTON-PLACE, adjoining to Epsom-common, in the
parish of Epsom, 2 miles W, N.W. from that town, and
17 8.W. from London, a large and elegant mansion,
with beautiful grounds, in which is a moat, surrounding
the mansion, in a genteel neighbourhood, abounding
with elegant villas, the seat of James Trotter, Esq.

HOUND-HOUSE, in the parish of Abinger, 6 miles S.E.
from Guildford, and 8 miles S.W. from Dorking (near
Hurtwood-common) a handsome mansion, the seat of
Edward Eager, Esq.

HUDNEY’S-GREEN, a space of unenclosed ground,
situate near the Thames, in the parish of Long-Ditton, 2
miles 8.S.W. from Kingston, and 14 W.S.W. from
London-bridge, surrounded by elegant seats, of modern
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erection, and which are increasing in number in the
whole of this neighbourhoed. Amongst such seats here
are those of the Daughters of the late Countess Dowager
of Leitrim, the Honourable Miss Cocks, Alexander
Urquhart, Esq., Captain M*Pherson, Lewis Cochran,
Esq., Charles Brooke, Esq., and Spong, Esgq.

HULL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Shalford, 43 miles
S. E. from Guildford.

HULMNERSBURNT-FARM, a farm in the parish of
Chertsey-Beomond, 1} miles west from that town.

HUNGERBELL-FARM, a farm in the parish of Leigh,
4 miles 8.W. from Reigate.

HUNGERFORD-FARM, a farm in the parish of Nut-
field, 3 miles east from Reigate.

HUNGRY-HILIL, scattered houses, on a hill adjoining to
Hampshire, in the parish of Farnham, 1 miles N. N. E.

from that town.

HUNTINGDON-LODGE, in the hamlet of Peckham,
in the parish of Camberwell, on the north side of the
road from thence to London, distant 5 miles E. 8. E.
from London-bridge, a handsome mansion, the residence

of Thomas Lund, Esq.

HUNTS-GREEN, detached houses in the parish of
Charlwood, 63 miles south from Reigate.

HUNTS-GREEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Charl-
wood, 6 miles south from Reigate.
L
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HURST-FARM, a good house and a farm, in the parish
of Worplesdon, 2} miles north from Guildford, the resi-
dence of Mr. James Smallpiece.

HURST-GREEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Oxted,

0} miles east from Reigate, the property and residence
of Mr. Robert Sale.

HURST-HOUSE, in the parish of Moulsey (West,) a
handsome mansion, with beautiful pleasure-grounds and
plantations, &c. situate on the banks of the Thames, 15
miles W.S.W, from London, lately the seat of Sir
Thomas Sutton, Bart., and now that of Sir George
Berkley.

HURTS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ockley, 7 miles
8.8.W. from Dorking.

L

JARDEN-FARM, a farm in the parish of Newdigate,
adjoining to Sussex, 7§ miles 8. 8. W. from Reigate, and
the like distance S.S.E. from Dorking.

JARVIS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Horne, 7% miles
S. E. from Reigate.

JAYS, in the parish of Ockley, 6} miles south from
Dorking, on the west side of the road from Dorking
to Horsham and Brighton, near Leith-hill, an elegant
modern mansion, with a park, handsome gardens and
pleasure-grounds, the seat of Lee Steer, Esq.
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JENKIN’S-LANDS, an extensive farm, in the parish of
Godstone, 73 miles 5. E. from Reigate.

JEWS-HOUSE, in the parish of Wandsworth, on the
road from Wandsworth to Battersea, near the river
Thames, 53 miles 8.W. from London-bridge, the re-
sidence of William Bebee, Esq.

JINCOOKS, afarm in the parish of Oxted, 11 miles east
from Reigate.

INBOMBS-FARM, an extensive farm in the hamlet of
Haslemere, 13 miles east from the town.

INGHAM-FARM, in Bletchingley. See CHIVINGTON.

INGHAMS, afarm in the parish of Horley, 6 miles south
from Reigate.

JOHNSON’S-COMMON, a small common, with ¢ farms
adjoining, in the parish of Charlwood, 5% miles south
from Reigate. :

JOHNSON'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Abinger,
near Leith-hill, 6 miles 8.S.W. from Dorking.

JOLDING’S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst,
7 miles 8. W. from Dorking.

IRON-PEAR-TREE, in the parish of Godstone, on the
road this way to Brighton, a neat cottage, the property of
a Mr. Cowdry, of London, and the present residence of
Mr. Waldegrave. The medicinal ‘wells here were for-
merly much resorted to.
L2
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ITCHENDER-FARM, a farm in the parish of Thame
Ditton, 3 miles S.8.W. from Kingston. ;

IVELL-FARM, a farm in the southerly part of the parish

of Cranley, on the borders of Sussex, 10 miles S.S.E.
from Guildford.

JUNIPER-HALL, in the parish of Mickleham, on the
.road from London, through Epsom and Letherhead, to
Dorking, distant 1 miles north from the last, and 22
S.S.W. from London, an elegant modern mansion, and
a paled park stocked with deer (the park containing also a
tower, from which are delightful views), pleasantly situated
on the west side of Juniper-hill, adjoining to Box-hill,
and on the right bank of the river Mole, which here
flows through a fine valley, having on each side elegant
seats, with extensive parks and hanging woods, a variety
of scenery, for beauty combined with sublimity, not ex-

celled in the county; the seat of Thomas Broad-
wood, Esq.

JUNIPER-HOUSE, an elegant mansion, with pleasure-
grounds and plantations, pleasantly situated by the side of
Juniper-hill, adjoining to Box-hill, in the parish of Mic-
kleham, 1} miles north from Dorking, and 22 S.S.W.
from London, contributing to the beautiful scenery of the
neighbourhood, which consists of the commanding emi-
nences of Juniper and Box hills, a fine valley, through
which flows the river Mole, a number of elegant seats,

parks and hanging woods, the seat of Sir Lucas Pepys,
Bart. late physician to his Majesty.

JURY-FARM, a farm in the parish of Send, 6 miles
E. N.E. from Guildford,
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IVY-FARM, a farm in the detached part of the parish of
Worplesdon, 53 miles W. 8. W. from Guildford.

IVY-HOUSE and FARM, in the parish of Bletchingley,
4} miles east from Reigate.

IZEMONGERS-FARM, a farm in the parish of Ewhurst,
8 miles S.W. from Dorking.

K.

KEMP'S-FARM, a farm in the parish of Buckland, 23
miles W.N.W. from Reigate.

KENLEY, in the parish of Coulsdon, between the roads
from London, through Reigate and Godstone, to Brigh-
ton, 4} miles S, from Croydon, aad 143 S. from Lon-
don ; a handsome house and farm, the residence of Jokn
Petter, Esq.

KENNET-COURT-FARM, an extensive farm by the
side of the river Mole, in the parish of Fetcham, 43}
miles 8.W. from Epsom.

KENNINGTON, a hamlet to the parish of Lambeth, in
the hundred of Brixton, 13 miles S. from London-bridge ;
by increase of building now joined to, and a part of, the
metropolis. The manor belonged to the Duchy of Corn-
wall, and formerly had a royal palace, the residence of
Edward the Black Prince : this was also occasionally the
residence of Henry I'V., V1., and VIL. ; after which the
manor was farmed out by Henry VIII. The palace was





